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Catherine Potts

From: Catherine Potts

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 12:12 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco; Nonnye Grant

Ce: Marguerite McLean; Melinda Watts

Subject: RE: Docket 100399-TP, Birch-AFN-CCA Slamming Waiver - change of info in CMS/MCD

Tracking: Recipient Read
Dorothy Menasco
Nonnye Grant Read: 9/17/2010 12:37 PM
Marguerite MclLean
Melinda Watts

Per this email, the requested change below has been made and a new CASR has been printed for
the Docket file.

Thanks,

Cathi Ports

Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6210
cup()tts(&)psc,sm:e.ﬂ.us

From: Dorcthy Menasco

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 11:18 AM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Catherine Potts

Subject: FW: Docket 100395-TP, Birch-AFN-CCA Slamming Waiver - change of info in CMS/MCD

Margquerite FYI. | will let Cathi handle it when she gets back from lunch. but since you've set up
the new docket, | wanted you to be in the know.

From: Melinda Watts

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 11;01 AM

To: Catherine Potts

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena

Subject: FW: Docket 100399-TP, Birch-AFN-CCA Slamming Waiver - change of info in CMS/MCD

From: Melinda Watts
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 10:54 AM
To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: FW: Docket 100399-TP, Birch-AFN-CCA Slamming Waiver - change of info ih CMS/MCD"®
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Kim, | can’t remember who all I'm supposed to copy on this email. so please forward as necessary.

| contacted the firm representing the companies in the docket, and confirmed that Birch
Communcications. Inc. (TJL68 and TX326) is not a party to Docket No. 100377-TP. 1+ is named in
the docket, but only as background information as the parent company of Birch Telecom of the
South, Inc. (TJ414 and TX416) The petition is for a stamming waiver for transfer of customers
from CloseCall and American Fiber to Birch Telecom of the South, Inc. only. Birch
Communications. Inc. will not be serving any of the customers and is not requesting a waiver.
Therefore. Birch Communcications, Inc. (T J268 and TX326) should be removed as a party to
Docket No. 100392-TF in MCD and CMS.

Thanks.

Melinda Watts

From: Collins, Angela [mailto:acollins@cgrde.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 11:33 AM

To: Melinda Watts

Subject: Docket 100399-TP, Birch-AFN-CCA Slamming Waiver

Dear Melinda,

Per our discussion, Birch Telecom of the South, Inc. dba Birch Telecom dba Birch Communications will be
the entity serving the customers of American Fiber Network, Inc. and CloseCall America, Inc.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information.
Regards, Angela

Angela F. Collins, Senior Attorney
Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLFP
1990 K Street. NW. Suite 950
Washington DC. 20006
2028628730 (telephone)
2028628958 (fax)
acollins@cgrde.com
www.cahill.com

The information containgd in this e-mail message may be privileged and confidential information and is intended only for the use of the Individucl endfor
entity identified in the ulies address of this message. If the reader of this messuge is not the intanded recipient. or ar employee or agent rasponsible to
deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby requested not to distributa or copy this communication. If you have receivad this communication in error.
please notify us immediately by telephone or return e-muil and delete the original message from your system. Thank you.
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IRS Circuler 230 disclosure: Ta ensure compliance with raquirements imposed by the IRS. we inform you that eny U.S. federal tax advice contained in this
communicotion {including any attachments) is not intanded or written to be used. and cannot be used, for the purposs of {i) avoiding penaities under the
Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting. marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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